
PINELLAS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS BUREAU 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

DATE: JANUARY 4, 2019 

TO: DISTRIBUTION 

CAPTAIN RAY WHITELEY 1?....., 
Professional Standards Bureau 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 1-19-001 TERMINATION 

On January 4, 2019 at 0815 hours, Deputy George Moffett, Jr., #57088, was terminated per Sheriff 
Gualtieri, as a result of 1-19-001. 

Termination was the result of guidelines established in November 2013, concerning members 
arrested for driving while impaired. On January 4,2019, Deputy Moffett was arrested for DUI. 

DISTRIBUTION: 
Sheriff Bob Gualtieri 
Chief Deputy Dan Simovich 
Assistant Chief Deputy Sean Jowell 
Assistant Chief Deputy George Steffen 
Colonel Dave Danzig 
Major Stefanie Campbell 
Major Bill Hagans 
Major Paul Halle 
Major Sean McGillen 
Major Larry Nalven 
Lieutenant Deanna Carey 
Director Jennifer Crockett 
Director Nancy Duggan 
Director Susan Krause 
Director Jason Malpass 
Shannon Lockheart, General Counsel 
Payroll 
Purchasing-Uniform Supply 
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